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April 9, 1979

Mr. KelTly Andrews
7016 Montauk Drive
Richmond, Va 23225

Dear Mr. Andrews:

We verify your reception of WCRI as stated in your letter
of November 24, 1978. The information you enclosed was essen-
tially correct except our records show that broadcast at 4:45pm
CST.

WCRI is a 250 watt daytime station operating with a Harris
MW1 transmitter.

We apologize for the long delay in acknowledging your Tletter.
You caught us in the middle of a management change and license
renewal, and your original Tetter was put aside for Tater atten-
£ion.

Sincerely,

Shirley Haislip
Traffic



